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GS-10P-99-LSC-0072
FAA Food Services – Renton, Washington

This amendment is being issued for the following reasons:

1.  Statement of Work, Equipment Return Upon Termination of Contract Agreement, page 6.
Add the following paragraph:

A separate inventory of items such as pots, pans, utensils, smallwares, etc. will be provided for use by
the food service contractor.  It will be the responsibility of the contractor to maintain the level of inventory
received and pay for the replacement of like items in order to maintain the inventory.  When there is a
change in contractor, for whatever reason, the contractor shall replace the inventory, with like items, to
the level received in the original inventory.

2.  SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS, 7. Adjustments., page 10:
Delete the second sentence.   The paragraph is changed to read:

In the event the contractor is not realizing a reasonable profit or is incurring a loss, adjustments may be
negotiated to permit a reasonable profit.

3.  See Attachment 1, PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN.

4.  See Attachment 2, Sample of current menu.

5.  Pre-Proposal Conference
     August 18, 1999

An overview of the solicitation was presented.
The following issues were discussed:

1.  Re:  Statement of Work (SOW), Page 4, Prices:  The government will not be controlling the Contractor’s prices.  The
contractor has the discretion to adjust prices.

2.  The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Building is a controlled admittance facility – not open to the general public.
Visitors must get a pass for admittance.

3.  Re: SOW, Page 5, Contractor Performed Repairs:  This requirement was discussed – contractor has the responsibility
for the equipment they provide.

4.  Re:  SOW, Page 6, Trash Removal and Rodent Control: FAA will provide these services routinely, however, the
contractor needs to convey concerns to the Contracting Officer’s Representative (COR).

5.  Re:  SOW, page 7, FAA Performed Maintenance & Repairs:  FAA’s responsibility.  GSA will review.

6.  52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors – Commercial Items, Page 19:  Contents of the proposal.  These are minimal
requirements.

The following questions were answered at the conference:

1.  Are these services currently being performed on a contract basis as a result of a negotiated
     8A or SBA set aside?  Is the current contractor fulfilling his contract:

No.  The current interim contract was an emergency procurement done under a revocable license.  The
current interim contractor is fulfilling his contract.
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2.  What is the current dollar value of the current contract?
Current Interim Emergency Contract:  $300,000 – annual volume of sales;

3.  Are there any known local, county, city or state requirements for licenses to operate or taxes?
A new vendor must pay a fee of $330 to King County Health Department. FDA will be performing 2
inspections a year.
Vendor must have all necessary business licenses and be responsible for all  taxes.

4.  What are the number of customers fed per meal?     Figures are not available.

5.  How many persons are employed in the facility?
Per AM01 – 952 Building Employees;  120 average daily visitors.
The daily visitors include some contractors with FAA, daycare workers, and credit union customers.
Outside guests must have FAA business to gain entry to building.

6.  Could a current sample menu be provided?
A sample menu is attached.   The current contractor’s prices reflect the fact they don’t have to pay DOL
wage rates.  An Espresso Machine will be provided.

7.  Will office space be provided?  YES, a small area, as shown in the attached floor plan.

8.  Please clarify Attachment 3 of the solicitation?
This is GSA Form 527,  Contractor’s Qualification & Financial Information.  This must be submitted.  If
form is not readable, please contact GSA office for a good copy (contact Barbara  (253) 931-7482).

9.  What other services are included in this contract? Catering lunches, parties etc.

10.  Are vending machines currently with the Department of Blind?  YES

11.  What past marketing has been done?
Very little.  The current contractor has improved the marketing.  The menu is on the Email Bulletin Board.

12.  Is FAA looking for a monetary return?   NO.

13.  Is GSA requesting any return?   NO, GSA has waived the 1.5% fee in lieu of rent.

14.  Is the daycare food service part of the daily service?
NO, it is not part of the proposal.  It is a possible future service.

15.  Is it correct to base the staffing on the DOL Wage Determination in the solicitation?
YES.

16.  What is the daily absenteeism?  That information is not available.      

17.  What percentage of employees are on travel each day?   Between 5% and 10%.
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18.  Should the Performance Worksheet in the solicitation be used?  YES

19.  Please clarify the wage rates (including benefits)?
Health & Welfare is $1.63 per hour;  or $65.20 per week ; or $282.53 per year.
Vacations and holidays are as stated in paragraphs 2 and 3 on page 40 of the solicitation.

20. Are administrative costs allowable before the 4-6% reasonable profit?
Yes - see #2. SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS of page 2 of this amendment.

21.  Is there an onsite Daycare?
Yes, it includes a kitchen and cook.  It has 86 children with a staff of 17.  This is not part of this
procurement.

22.  Will smallwares be provided by GSA?
Yes.  A separate inventory of items such as pots, pans, utensils, smallwares,etc will be provided for use
by the contractor.   It will be the responsibility of the contractor to maintain this inventory and to pay for
replacement of items.  See addition to Statement of Work (#1. On page 2 of this amendment)

23.  What is the insurance requirement?
Clause 52.228-5 Insurance – Work on a Government Installation.  See page 9 of  the solicitation.  Page 19,
Contents of the proposal,  states the dollar amounts of required coverage.

24.  Please explain sanitation requirements in the dining room (page 4)?
The contractor must keep tables wiped and areas maintained to FDA Standards.  Janitorial services will
be provided by FAA.

25.  When can the contractor expect to have occupancy of the facility?
FAA will allow the contractor a  minimum of 15 days.   The time will be negotiable.

26.   Would the FAA consider picking up costs for the office equipment & phone services?
No.  These items are the responsibility of the contractor.   A computer will be available to access the FAA
system – to send messages regarding food services (i.e. menu). This would not be for personal use.






